MINUTES OF THE DDC MEETING HELD ON 13th February,2023 IN THE CONFERENCE HALL OF THE OFFICE OF THE INTEGRATED DEPUTY COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, KAMRUP, AMINGAON.

The list of members present in the meeting is enclosed in Annexure A.

The meeting was chaired by the District Development Commissioner, Kamrup and the District Heads of various departments of Kamrup District were present in the meeting. After a threadbare discussion about the monthly progress of the various schemes implemented by the departments the following actionable points were highlighted.

hig	highlighted.				
Sl	Department	Action Point	Action		
1	PWD (B)	Department highlighted following progress: 1. The progress of Construction of the Gallery of the Sualkuchi Stadium was discussed. APDCL has completed the installation of the new transformer and the same has been handed over. PWD has started the 2nd Phase of the construction work. 2. Regarding construction of Market Shed at kalitakuchi/Souramuri under MSDP-12th, re-tendering is in process. 3. Construction of Sub-Centre at Hasssantuk is 98% completed, APDCL has been directed by the chair for providing Electricity connection. 4. Construction of Sadbhavana Mandap at Koniha is likely to be completed by next month. 5. Departments informed for submission of Office strength for accommodation in the Integrated Deputy Commissioners Office. 6. Out of total 10 new school buildings, Construction of 4 has been completed, 6 are in ongoing stage.	1. PWD(B) 2. APDCL		
2	APDCL	 1.APDCL informed House about consulting Deputy Commissioner, Amingaon for the requirement of 2 Katha of land for setting up of Power Sub-Station for the Integrated Deputy Commissioner's Office. 2. APDCL is instructed to sort-out the Problem of low voltage in the Court of Judicial Magistrate First Class, Boko. 3. House has been informed about Solar Electricity connection in 32 AWCs of char area has been completed. Electricity connection has also been provided to the school of Saralpara (Nagarbera). 4. By this month connection of Solar Electricity in 40 AWCs and 22 Schools will also be completed. 	1.APDCL 2.Education		
3	DRDA	1. Chair advised DRDA to take initiative to take up projects under "Swacch Bharat Abhiyan Mission", like construction of MCF, Community Toilet with. To include such project in next session action plans.	2. DRDA		
4	Education	1. Regarding Construction of 9 Girls Toilet, chair informed the house about the proposal made for inclusion under 15th Finance. 2. House has been informed that the work will have to be included in the upcoming session's action plan of Developmental Blocks. The chair advised to manage fund from DMFT. 3. Chair inquired about the last meeting's proposal made to DICC For providing fans in schools, GM, DICC informed house about adoption of TB Patient has been done under CSR program. So, it will be difficult to make the proposal.	1.Education 2. DICC 3. DRDA		
5	Agriculture	The HOD informed the house that they constituted and activated 10 Nos. of FPOs and the target has been completed.	Agriculture		
6	Economics and statistics	1. DDC enquired about the status of the surveys, Dy. Director,Eco. & Stat. informed that the survey of Agriculture Department is going smoothly.	1.Economics and statistics 2. DICC		

7	Environment & Forest	 Dy. Director also informed house that In conducting a survey in computing Industrial Production Index they are unable to get the inputs from Industries. Chair asked GM, DICC to pursue the process of filling the Data forms to be submitted by industries for computing Industrial Production Index. DFO, Kamrup informed the house about recent death of 2 river Dolphines and a number of Vultures in Kulsi River, the reason of the death was Organo-phosphate poisoning (found in pasticides). Agriculture Department is advised to regulate the use of Pasticides in agricultural land near rivers. Also Industry to regulate Industrial waste disposal near river Kulsi and its branches. Chair also advised to conduct more investigation of land and water samples of the bodies. House is informed about the problem facing by forest Department as some Industries are extracting natural resources like send, pebbles etc. without paying the FR from some areas of Rampur ,Hudumpur, Chaygaon etc. In this connection the chair advised to consult with Circle Officer for information of Industries acquiring the land. DFO also requested to all the Construction Deptts to pay the due FP. 	
8	Health &	due I'K.	
	Family Welfare	 Jt. Dir. Informed the house about the requirement of repairing/renovation of some public health facilities. Chair informed that some small projects can be taken from the fund of PMKKK-DMFT. House is informed about the Data of NIKSHAY-Mitra. Out of 487 TB patients of the District, 60 has been adopted by some institution/persons. 	

• The following other points were also discussed during the meeting :

- Water resource (West Div.) informed the house about the scheme named 'Immediate measures to restoration of beach like damages on B/dyke (CH.55.50 km to CH.58.00km) at Tupamari area under SDRF for the year 2021-22' which was at halt. The area of silt collection changed, and the new area comes under the jurisdiction of Chamaria Rev. Circle.
- GM, DICC informed the house that DICC is conducting a MSME Conclave from 21st to 25th February, 2023, and there will be exhibition and seminars of DRDA, Sericulture, Agriculture, Handloom Textile.
- The Chair also discussed on the performance by various Departments in CM dashboard, and directed the Department's to try to achieve the targets.
- The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

District Development Commissioner Kamrup, Amingaon Date:

Memo NO: KDP/70/DDC Matters/2016/135-A

- 1. The Commissioner, LAD, Office of the Commissioner, Lower Assam Division, Panbazar, Guwahati-I
- 2. The Commissioner & Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Assam Secretariat, Guwahati, Dispur, Guwahati-6.
- 3. The Director, DCP Division, T & D Deptt, Assam, Dispur, Guwahati-6.
- 4. The Director, M & E Division, T & D Deptt, Assam, Dispur, Guwahati-6.
- 5. PA to Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup for kind appraisal of DC, Kamrup.
- 6. All ADCs, Kamrup for necessary information.
- All concerned members of DDC meeting for information and necessary action.

District Development Commissioner Kamrup, Amingaon

Page 2 of 2